
	AFSPC/PKP CHECKLIST FOR REVIEW OF SOLICITATIONS

	Contracting Office:
	Date:

	Solicitation Number:

	Project Description:

	Total Dollar Value:

	

	I.  SOLICITATION FILE REVIEW

	Yes
	No
	N/A
	Question 
	Reference(s)

	
	
	
	AFSPC Form 33, Solicitation/Contract File Folder Index:  Is the file neatly tabbed and has the contracting officer allowed seven (7) full workdays for HQ AFSPC/PKP to review the solicitation?  

NOTE: HQ AFSPC/PKP has seven working days to review the solicitation.  However, the contracting officer should have enough time to make changes and issue an amendment before the solicitation closing date.   
	AFSPCFARS 5301.9502.

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 1.
	

	
	
	
	Is there a Request for Purchase, AF Form 9?  (See Air Force Guide on Contract Financing and AFSPCFARS 5332.703-9500).  The guide is located at http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/contracting/toolkit/part32/. 

AFSPCS 5332.703-9500 is located at 

http://www.peterson.af.mil/hqafspc/contracting/part32.htm and click on AFSPC under FAR Supplements.
	AFI 64-109


	
	
	
	(1) Is there a Government Estimate of Construction Costs and is it marked for “Official Use Only”?    

(2) Is there a DD Form 1391 included in the construction package received from Civil Engineering?  

(3) If this acquisition is for services or supplies is there an independent Government Estimate in the solicitation file?  

(4) Is the Government Estimated based on market research?


	FAR 36.203 DFARS 236.203

AFI 32-1032
FAR 4.803

FAR Part 10

	
	
	
	Are there Statutory Cost Limitations? 
	FAR 36.205

DFARS 236.570 and

252.236-7006

	
	
	
	Affirmative Procurement

(1) >$10K: Did the contracting officer use Affirmative Procurement?  

NOTE: CHECK THE AFFIRMATIVE PROCUREMENT GUIDE FOR A LIST OF ITEMS.  AFFIRMATIVE PROCUREMENT GUIDE
(2) If not is there a written determination in the file?

(3) Did the Base Environmental Executive get a copy of the determination?
	FAR 23.405


	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer obtained a statement from the requiring activity that this acquisition complies with Air Force Policy on Ozone Depleting Substances?  

File the Certificate/Waiver at TAB Number 1 
	AFFARS 5323.804

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 2.
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer published a Synopsis of Sources Sought for a Draft Solicitation or a Synopsis of Proposed Acquisition?
	FAR 5.201 FAR 5.207 and DFARS 205.207

	
	
	
	Was the correct version of the solicitation and all the attachments posted on the FedBizOpps located at the Electronic Posting System (EPS)?
	

	
	
	
	Is there a list of all potential sources in the file?
	

	
	Pre-Invitation Notices: If communication with offerors was used to help define the direction of the acquisition, the documentation will be filed here, or in Tab 7 with Market Research
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 3.
	

	
	
	
	Is there a Draft RFP in the file?
	

	
	
	
	Is there a Draft SOW or Draft Specification in the file?
	

	
	
	
	Did the contracting officer conduct one-on-one discussions?
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 4.
	

	
	
	
	Are there any comments on the Draft SOW or Draft Solicitation from: 

(1) Offerors

(2) Government (USAF and other Services) and Competition Advocate 
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer conducted a 35%, 65% and a 90% review of the Construction Specifications prior to them being included in the solicitation?
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 5.
	

	
	
	
	Is the Final SOW or Final Specifications in the file?
	

	
	
	
	Is the Final Performance Work Statement (PWS) or the Statement of Work (SOW) Performance Based?
	AFI 63-124


	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 6.
	

	
	
	
	Did the contracting officer complete a Small Business Coordination Record, DD Form 2579 and obtain Small Business Specialist concurrence on actions over $10,000?  
	DFARS 219.201(d) (10)(A) and (B).

	
	
	
	Is there documentation on acquisitions offered for the 8(a) Program?  
	FAR 19.803 DFARS 219.803 and 219.804-2 AFSPCFARS 5319.804-2(a)

	
	
	
	Is this acquisition on the mandatory procurement list for NIB/NISH?   http://www.nib.org/   http://www.nish.org/
	FAR 8.001

	
	
	
	Is this acquisition on the mandatory procurement list for UNICOR?  http://www.unicor.gov/
	FAR 8.001


	
	NOTE: this is the Order of Precedence:

HUBZONE 8(a)-sole source or competitive 8(a)-sole source or competitive 

HUBZONE competitive-if there are two firms available you MUST COMPETE 

HUBZONE Sole Source-<$3M for Services and >$5M for Manufacturing 

Small Business Set-Aside—does not apply to A&E or Construction

Full and Open

See AFSPC Web Site for more details on Order of Precedence.  

https://www.peterson.af.mil/hqafspc/contracting/smallbusinessindex.htm
	FAR 19.5

FAR 19.13

SBA Site


	
	
	
	Is there NAICS code documentation?

NOTE: See http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naicstab.htm for NAICS information
	FAR 19.501

	
	Subcontracting Plan (If Large Business)
	

	
	
	
	(1) If the Subcontracting Plan was submitted by the offeror -— Did the Small Business Specialist coordinate the plan?
	AFSPCFARS 

5319.705-4

	
	
	
	(2) No Subcontracting possibilities—Is the documentation signed by the contracting officer and the Small Business Specialist?  
	AFSPCFARS

5319.705-2

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 7.
	

	
	Acquisition Strategy Panel (ASP) http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/contracting/toolkit/part07/
	

	
	
	
	(1) Are the ASP slides and minutes in the solicitation file?

(2) If the acquisition is a Fixed-Price Award Fee - Has the contracting officer conducted a cost benefit analysis as required by FAR 16.404(b)?  Discuss this analysis in the acquisition strategy panel (ASP) discussion.

(3) If the acquisition involved overseas locations and the contracting officer wants contractor employees to be authorized BX, commissary and medical privileges; has the proper approvals been obtained from the overseas MAJCOM or Executive Agency where the installation is located? 

(4) Has the contracting officer conducted a Market Research for acquisitions over the simplified acquisition threshold?  

http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/contracting/toolkit/part10/
NOTE: REFERENCES TO THE MARKET RESEARCH MUST BE STATED IN THE ACQUISITION STRATEGY PANEL SLIDES/MINUTES OR THE ACQUISITION PLAN.


	FAR,

DFARS, AFFARS and AFSPCFARS Subpart 7

FAR Part 10.

	
	Acquisition Plan
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer used the acquisition strategy panel slides and minutes as the acquisition plan?
	AFSPCFARS 5307.103

	
	NOTE: CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS PROBABLY WILL NOT HAVE AN ASP
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 8.
	

	
	
	
	Did the contracting officer issue a Notice of Intention to Make a Service Contract and/or a Response to Notice (SF 98)?
	FAR 22.1007

	
	
	
	Did the contracting officer issue a Notification to Interested Parties Under CBAs?  
	FAR 22.1010

	
	
	
	Is there a Request for Equivalent Rates from Civilian Personnel?
	FAR 22.1016

	
	
	
	Construction:  Are there wage determinations in the solicitation file?  
	FAR 22.404-2

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 9.
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer made a determination as to whether this acquisition is a commercial item? 
	FAR 2.101

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 10.
	

	
	Review for Competition Requirements:
	

	
	
	
	  (1) Full and Open Competition 
	FAR 6.1

	
	
	
	      A.  Sealed Bids 
	FAR 6.401(a) FAR 14.2)

	
	
	
	      B.  Competitive Proposals 
	FAR 6.401(b)

	
	
	
	      C.  Combination of Competitive Procedures

          (e.g., Two-Step Sealed Bidding) 
	FAR 6.102(c)

FAR 14.5

	
	
	
	      D.  Other Competitive Procedures:
	FAR 6.102(d)

	
	
	
	         1.  Architect-Engineer 
	FAR 6.102(d)(1)

FAR 36.6.

	
	
	
	         2.  Broad Agency Announcement with Peer 

             or Scientific Review 
	FAR 6.102(d)(2)

FAR 35.106

	
	
	
	         3.  Multiple Award Schedules 

             Established by GSA 
	FAR 6.102(d)(3)

FAR 8.405-1

	
	
	
	  (2) Full and Open Competition After Exclusion 

      of Sources:
	FAR 6.2

	
	
	
	      A.  Authority to Exclude a Source (D&F)
	FAR 6.202 

DFARS 206.202

	
	
	
	      B.  Set-Asides for Small Business Concerns 

          and HUBZone Set-Asides 
	FAR 6.203 and 6.205 FAR 19.5 and FAR 19.1305

	
	
	
	      C.  Historically Black College and 

          University and Minority Institution 

          Set-Asides 
	DFARS 206.203

	
	
	
	      D.  Section 8(a) Competition 
	FAR 6.204

FAR 19.805

	
	
	
	  (3) Circumstances Permitting Other Than Full 

      and Open Competition:
	FAR 6.302


	
	
	
	      A.  Only One Responsible Source and No 

          Other Supplies or Services Will 

          Satisfy Agency Requirements: 
	10 USC 2304(c)(1)

	
	
	
	      B.  Unusual and Compelling Urgency: 
	10 USC 2304(c)(2)

	
	
	
	      C.  Industrial Mobilization; or 

          Engineering, Developmental, or 

          Research Capability: 
	10 USC 2304(c)(3)

	
	
	
	      D.  International Agreement: 
	10 USC 2304(c)(4)

	
	
	
	      E.  Authorized or Required by Statute: 
	10 USC 2304(c)(5)

	
	
	
	          1.  Federal Prison Industries (UNICOR)
	FAR 8.6

	
	
	
	          2.  Qualified Nonprofit Agencies for 

              the Blind or Other Severely 

              Handicapped (NIB/NISH)
	FAR 8.7

	
	
	
	          3.  Government Printing and Binding 
	FAR 8.8

	
	
	
	          4.  Sole Source Awards under the 8(a) 

              Program 
	FAR 19.8

	
	
	
	      F.  National Security: 
	10 USC 2304(c)(6)

	
	
	
	      G.  Public Interest: 
	10 USC 2304(c)(7)

	
	
	
	  (4) Justification and Approval (J&A):

The Air Force Guide is MANDATORY and can be located at

http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/contracting/toolkit/part06/
	FAR 6.303 and 304 AFI 63-301 and AFFARS 5306.303-1 and 304

Air Force Guide dated April 03

	
	
	
	      A.  Justification-Part 1
	

	
	
	
	      B.  Contracting Officer 

          Certification – Part 2
	

	
	
	
	      C.  Approval - Part 3
	

	
	
	
	          1.  Up to $500,000 - Contracting

              Officer.
	

	
	
	
	          2.  $500,001 - $10,000,000 - Command 

              Competition Advocate 

             (HQ AFSPC/PK).
	

	
	
	
	          3.  $10,000,001 - $50,000,000 - 

              AFSPC/CC
	

	
	
	
	          4.  Over $50,000,001 – Senior 

              Procurement Execute of the Air 

              Force AF/SPE.
	

	
	
	
	Is there a DD Form 254 in the solicitation file?

http://www.dior.whs.mil/forms/DD0254.PDF

	FAR 4.403

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 11.
	

	
	
	
	Does the solicitation have Organizational Conflicts of Interest Requirements? 
	FAR 9.5 and AFSPCFARS 5309.5.


	
	
	
	Are there Contract Data Requirements Lists (CDRLs) in this solicitation?

  (1) Are the CDRLs separately priced?  

  (2) Not Separately Priced (NSP) Data Line Items – The contracting officer must include prices in a priced contract line item or subline item.  The contracting officer must detach Blocks 17 and 18 of the DD Form 1423 and retain them elsewhere as required.  
	DFARS 204.7105(a) (6)

	
	
	
	Is this solicitation a Firm-Fixed Price, Level of Effort (FFPLOE) Contract?  If so, it must be approved by the Chief of the Contracting Office for all acquisitions in excess of $100,000.00.  
	FAR 16.207-3(d)

	
	
	
	Will the solicitation have a Fixed-Price Award Fee award?  If so, it must not be issued unless the following conditions exist:  

  (1) The administrative costs of conducting award-fee evaluations are not expected to exceed the expected benefits; 

  (2) Procedures have been established for conducting the award-fee evaluation; 

  (3) The award-fee board has been established; and 

  (4) An individual above the level of the contracting officer approved the fixed-price-award-fee incentive.  This documentation can be discussed in the acquisition strategy panel/acquisition plan or a separate memo filed under TAB NUMBER 11.
	See FAR 16.404(b).

	
	
	
	Is this solicitation a Time and Material/Labor Hour Contract?  If so, a Determination and Findings (D&F) is required to be executed by the Contracting Officer.  
	FAR 16.601(c) and FAR 16.602

	
	
	
	Is this solicitation a Letter Contract? If so, a D&F is required to be signed by Head of Contracting Activity. 
	FAR 16.603-3 and AFSPCFARS 5301.601(a) (i)

	
	
	
	Does the Total Contract Period Exceed 5 Years? 

(1) Unless otherwise restricted by statute, has the “The Single Acquisition Management Plan (SAMP), or the Integrated Program Summary (IPS), or the Acquisition Plan (AP) approval authority approved contract periods in excess of five years?  

(2) If a SAMP/IPS/AP is not required, the contracting officer has the authority to approve contract periods in excess of five years, unless otherwise restricted by statute.  Has the contracting officer approved a contract in excess of five years?
NOTE:  Phase-In and Phase-Out periods must be included.


	AFFARS 5317.204(e)

Air Force Guide in Part 17.

	
	
	
	Does this solicitation have Options? Documentation, Evaluation and Approval is required.  
	FAR 17.205 17.206 and 17.208.

	
	
	
	Is there any evidence that Subcontracting Possibilities are Nonexistent?  If so, a Determination must be approved at a level above the Contracting Officer and have written coordination of the Small Business Specialist.  
	FAR 19.705-2(c)

	
	
	
	Does this solicitation require a Warranty Clause?  If so, Approval is required by Chief of Contracting Office.  

NOTE:  There are exceptions.
	DFARS 246.704

	
	
	
	Has SAF/AQC approval been obtained when requesting information beyond CLIN pricing in Section “B” for all Firm Fixed-Priced Contracts with the exception of A-76 contracts?  
	AFFARS 5315.305(a) (1)(C)

	
	
	
	Has a Determination/Decision Document and appropriate review and approval been accomplished and determination signed at the appropriate level for services that provide Advisory and Assistance (A&AS) Services support as defined in FAR 2.101?  
	FAR 37.2.

	
	
	
	If commercially available motor vehicles been provided, as GFP, to contractors, have the exceptions in AFMAN 24-309, Vehicle Operations been met?  

Has coordination with MAJCOM transportation staff been obtained to determine if Government vehicles are available, or can be made available, to fulfill contract requirements before any contracting action is taken obligating the Government to provide vehicles to a contractor?  
	See AFFARS 5345.304 

AFI 24-301 and, AFMAN 24-309.

	
	
	
	Were waivers to the use of AFI 63-124 approved at the appropriate level? 
	AFI 63-124

	
	
	
	Is there a need to have a Buy American Determination?
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer obtained local approval for multiple use of local clauses?
	AFSPCFARS 

5301.304

	
	
	
	Will the pending contract be Owned by a Foreign Government?  

Is there a proposed national interest determination in the solicitation file?
	DFARS 209.104-1 (g)(iii)(c)

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 12.
	

	
	
	
	Does the solicitation file show a Basis for Estimated Cost of Liquidated Damages?  
	DFARS 236.206 and 211.503

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 13.
	

	
	
	
	Does the solicitation file show any Evaluation Board Documentation, Selection Actions, and Approval of Selection for Architect-Engineer Contracts?  
	FAR 36.602-3 

FAR 602-4 and DFARS 236.602


	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 14.
	

	
	
	
	Does the solicitation file show whether there is any Disclosure, Protection, and Marking of Proprietary and Source Selection Information?  
	FAR 3.104-4

	
	
	
	Is there a Source Selection Plan (SSP)?  

Is the SSP marked “Source Selection Information – See FAR 3.104”?

To ensure all areas are covered when writing a SSP, has the contracting officer reviewed the Source Selection Plan Checklist located on AFSPC/PK web page?
	AFFARS 5315.308-90 and AFSPCFARS 5315.308-90

Air Force Source Selection Guide 

	
	
	
	Does the solicitation address the use of non-government personnel in the source selection process as applicable and is that use limited to the roles and responsibilities identified in AFFARS?  ALSO SEE TAB NUMBER 25 BELOW.
	AFFARS 5315.303-90(f) and (g)

	
	
	
	Have evaluation factors and subfactors in the SSP been limited to those that are real discriminators and are they written in a manner consistent with Air Force regulation?  ALSO SEE TAB NUMBER 25 BELOW.
	FAR 15.304 and AFFARS 5315.304

	
	
	
	Have the factors in the SSP been defined by referring to the specific sections of AFFARS 5315?  ALSO SEE TAB NUMBER 25 BELOW.
	AFFARS 5315

	
	
	
	Has past performance in the SSP been identified as at least as important as most important non-cost factor?  ALSO SEE TAB NUMBER 25 BELOW.
	AFFARS 5315.305(a) (2).

	
	
	
	Are the relative importance of factors in the SSP been identified and their relationship to cost/price addressed?  ALSO SEE TAB NUMBER 25 BELOW.
	FAR 15.304

	
	
	
	Did the local review committee review the SSP?
	AFSPCFARS 

5301.102(e)

	
	
	
	Was the SSP coordinated with the Source Selection Advisory Council (SSAC), if applicable, prior to Source Selection Authority (SSA) approval?
	AFSPCFARS 

5315.308-90

	
	
	
	Was the SSP coordinated with the Clearance Approval Authority (CAA), if applicable, prior to SSA approval?
	AFSPCFARS 

5315.308-90

	
	
	
	Are amendments to the SSP in the file?
	

	
	
	
	When the SSA is not the Contracting Officer, is the SSA delegation letter in the file?
	FAR 15.304(a)

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 15.
	

	
	Reserved: The information required under this tab is covered in Section M of the solicitation.
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 16.
	

	
	
	
	Source Selection Information Access:

(1) Does the file contain a list of persons with access to Source Selection Information?

(2) Has the list been updated with Source Selection Team changes?
	Air Force Source Selection Guide

http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/contracting/toolkit/part15/

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 17.
	

	
	RESERVED FOR BUYER USE
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 18.
	

	
	RESERVED FOR BUYER USE
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 19.
	

	
	RESERVED FOR BUYER USE
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 20.
	

	
	RESERVED FOR BUYER USE
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 21.
	

	
	RESERVED FOR BUYER USE
	

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 22.
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer furnished the Request for Solicitation (IFB/RFP/RFQ) Reviews Sheet?  
	AFSPCFARS 5301.9502 and AFSPCFARS Attachment 

5301-1.

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer ensure that the Buying Activity Review Committee Comments were corrected?  
	AFSPCFARS 5301.9502

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer conducted and included the Solicitation Review Board (SRB) Comments/Minutes?  
	AFSPCFARS 5301.9503

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 23.
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer obtained a Legal Review?  
	AFSPCFARS 5301.602-2(a)(i)

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 24.
	

	
	
	
	Did the Contracting Officer include the Notice of Source Selection Action: Records or meetings?
	

	II.  SOLICITATION REVIEW (Including SOW; Specs; Drawings; Attachments

	
	AFSPC FORM 33, TAB NUMBER 25.
	

	
	
	
	Has the Contracting Officer submitted a complete Solicitation to include the SOW or Specifications, Plans and Drawings, and Other Attachments?
	AFSPCFARS 5301.9502

	
	
	
	Does this solicitation involve Non-appropriated Funds?  
	AFI 64-301 and 

AF MANUAL 64-302

	
	
	
	Task Order Contracts - Are the policies and procedures being followed for Task Order Contracts?  
	FAR 16.5 and AFFARS 5316.5

	
	
	
	Has the Contracting Officer Prescribed the correct solicitation/contract form.  Is the solicitation number IAW DFARS 204.7003?
	DFARS 204.7003

	
	
	
	Has the proper format (UCF Format – Except Construction Architect & Engineering (A&E) and Commercial acquisitions ) (Standard Procurement System (SPS) document been utilized?
	FAR 14.201-1

FAR 15.204-1


	
	
	
	Bonding Requirements:  

(1) Bid guarantee (Required for IFBs only).  Has the Chief of the Contracting Officer waive the requirement for bid guarantees for RFPs since it conflicts with FAR provision 52.215-1, paragraph (c)(3)(v)?  

(2) Has the Contracting Officer requested payment and performance bonds for construction contracts?
	FAR 28.101(c) 

AFSPC/LGC POLICY LETTER NUMBER 99-17 DATED 15 SEPTEMBER 1999.

	
	Section A – Solicitation/Contract Form
	

	
	
	
	Has the proper form been utilized for this acquisition?
	FAR Part 53

	
	Section B - Supplies or Services and Price/Costs
	

	
	
	
	Are the Contract Line Item Numbers (CLINs) of your solicitation numbered as prescribed in DFARS 204.7103-2? 
	DFARS 204.7103-2

	
	
	
	Are the CLINs applicable to the requirement and contract type?
	

	
	
	
	Is the “TYPE of CONTRACT” shown for each CLIN when there is more than one contract type in the solicitation?
	DFARS 215.204-2

	
	
	
	Is there more than one accounting classification (fund cite) on this acquisition?  If so, have you assigned accounting classification reference numbers (ACRNs) to each fund cite?
	DFARS 204,7107

	
	
	
	If the Statement of Work (SOW) has CDRLs) is there a separate CLIN for the Data Requirements when they are not separately priced on the DD Form 1423?
	DFARS 204.7105(a) (6)

	
	
	
	For Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) 

Contracts.  Has the contracting officer specified the Minimum and Maximum amounts either here in Section “B” or in Section “F”?
	FAR 16.504(a)(4)(ii)

	
	Section C - Description/Specifications/Statement of Work:  Suggest that the Descriptions, Specifications and/or Statement of Work be listed in Section “J” as attachments.
	

	
	Section D - Packaging, and Marking.
	

	
	Section E - Inspection, and Acceptance, Quality Assurance, and Reliability Requirements.
	

	
	
	
	Are all required clauses listed here?
	FAR Part 52

DFARS Part 252

AFFARS Part 5352

AFSPCFARS 5352

	
	
	
	Are the clauses included in appropriate section?
	FAR Matrix

	
	Section F - Delivery or Performance Schedule:
	

	
	
	
	(1) Is the Time, Place and Method of Delivery or Performance stated?

(2) Is it realistic and consistent with the requirement?
	


	
	
	
	For Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) 

Contracts.  Has the contracting officer specified the Minimum and Maximum amounts either here in Section “F” or in Section “B”?
	FAR 16.504(a)(4)(ii)

	
	
	
	Are all required clauses listed here?
	FAR Part 52

DFARS Part 252

AFFARS Part 5352

AFSPCFARS 5352

	
	
	
	Are the clauses included in appropriate section?
	FAR Matrix

	
	Section G - Contract Administration Data.
	

	
	
	
	Is there more than one accounting classification (fund cite) on this acquisition?  If so, have you assigned accounting classification reference numbers (ACRNs) to each fund cite?
	DFARS 204,7107

	
	
	
	Will this contract have a Quality Assurance Evaluator?  If so, please include the necessary information in this Section.
	

	
	
	
	Will this contract have any special invoice requirements?
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer inserted the Criticality Designator Code (CDC) in the space for designating the contract administration office in the award form or in Section “G” of the contract?
	FAR 42.1105

	
	Section H – Special Contract Requirements (SCRs) that are not included in contract clauses.  THE DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE (DOD), DEFENSE MANAGEMENT REVIEW (DMR) RESTRICTS WHAT “SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS (SCR)” CAN BE SHOWN IN THIS SECTION.
	

	
	Section I - Contract Clauses 
	

	
	
	
	Are applicable clauses included to fit the requirement and contract type (e.g.)?  The below is just a sample.

  (1) Does the solicitation have a “Cost Reimbursement” CLIN/SubCLIN for supplies or services?  If so have you included the appropriate cost reimbursement clauses?

  (2) If there is more than one contract type, do the clauses state which CLIN applies to which clauses?  

  (3) Does the Construction Specifications involve demolition or dismantling?  Is there a separate CLIN for demolition?  If so, have you included the appropriate clauses?

  (4) Is there Government Furnished Property (GFP) in this solicitation?  Have you included the proper GFP clause?


	FAR Part 52

DFARS Part 252

AFFARS Part 5352

AFSPCFARS 5352

	
	
	
	Are the clauses included in appropriate section?
	FAR Matrix


	
	Section J - List of Documents, Exhibits, and Other Attachments:
	

	
	
	
	Did all the Documents, Exhibits, and Attachments referenced in this Section state the “Title, Date and the Number of Pages?
	FAR 15.204-4

	
	
	
	Does this acquisition have a Performance Work Statement (PWS) or the Statement of Work (SOW)?
	AFI 63-124

	
	
	
	Does this acquisition have a Department of Labor Wage Determination?
	FAR Part 22

	
	
	
	Does this acquisition have a Contract Security Classification Specification (DD Form 254)?  See statement in Tab 11 above.
	AFSPCFARS 5304.403

	
	
	
	Will this solicitation have a Award Fee Plan?

http://www.peterson.af.mil/hqafspc/contracting/part16.htm

	AFSPCFARS 5316.405-9503

	
	
	
	Will this solicitation have a Technical Reference Library Content List?
	

	
	
	
	Will this solicitation have a Evaluation Criteria Matrix (other than source selection)
	

	
	
	
	Will this solicitation have a CDRL (DD Form 1423) and any Data Item Descriptions (DIDs) DD Form 1664?  These two items must be shown as “Exhibits” in Section J.
	DFARS 204.7105(a) (6)

	
	Section K - Representations, Certifications, and other Statements of Offerors or Respondents
	

	
	
	
	Are all required provisions listed here?
	FAR Part 52

DFARS Part 252

AFFARS Part 5352

AFSPCFARS 5352

	
	
	
	Are the provisions included in appropriate section?
	FAR Matrix

	
	Section L - Solicitation provisions that give information, instructions, conditions and notices to offerors
	

	
	
	
	Are all required provisions listed here?

For example: Does the solicitation have Federal/Military Specifications and DoD Index of Specifications and Standards?  If so, have you included the appropriate FAR/DFARS provisions?
	FAR Part 52

DFARS Part 252

AFFARS Part 5352

AFSPCFARS 5352

	
	
	
	Are the provisions included in appropriate section?
	FAR Matrix

	
	
	
	Is the Proposal Preparation Instructions clearly written and do they address what the offeror is required to submit, so that these items can be evaluated as depicted in Section M of the solicitation? 
	

	
	
	
	Are the Past Performance Questionnaires questions meaningful and do they address the item being procured?
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting officer used the “Section L & M” checklist located on the AFSPC Contracting Home page.  
	AFSPC/PK Home Page


	
	Section M - Evaluation Factors for Award:
	

	
	
	
	Is there a “Basis of Award” Statement in the solicitation?
	

	
	
	
	Is there a need for a Multiple Award Provision?
	FAR 16.506

DFARS 216.506

AFFARS 5316.506

	
	
	
	Are all factors, including cost or price, cost or price-related factors, and non-cost or non-price-related factors, and any significant subfactors that will be considered in awarding the contract included in the solicitation?
	

	
	
	
	Are all the relative importance the Government places on those evaluation factors and subfactors included in the solicitation?
	

	
	
	
	Has the contracting Officer included the Past Performance Evaluation Information?

http://www.peterson.af.mil/hqafspc/contracting/part15.htm

	

	
	
	
	Are the Past Performance Questionnaires questions meaningful and do they address the item being procured?
	


III.  Discrepancies requiring corrective action will be provided to the buying activity by separate letter.  Activities should be advised to provide their response to the comments within ten working days after receipt.

_________________________

REVIEW COMMITTEE MEMBER

THIS CHECKLIST WAS REVISED 10 DECEMBER 2003

THIS CHECKLIST WAS REVISED 10 DECEMBER 2003
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